
U.S. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration 
201 12th Street South 
Arlington, Virginia 22202-5452 

'OCT -& 2018 

MEMORANDUM FOR PATRICIA W. SILVEY 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Mine Safety and Health 

THROUGH: 
Acting Administrator for 
Metal and Nonmetal Min 

FROM: THOMAS W. CHARBONEA 
Director, Office ofAssessments 

SUBJECT: Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) 
Office of Accountability Review 
Metal and Nonmetal Rocky Mountain District 
Salt Lake Ci Utah Field Office 

Introduction 

This memorandum summarizes the Office ofAccountability's review ofthe Rocky Mountain 
District Salt Lake Cit • Utah Field Office. The review focused on enforcement activities at the 

This review included MSHA field activities, level of 
enforcement, conditions and practices at the mine, and MSHA supervisory and managerial 
oversight. 

Purpose 

The purpose of this accountability review is to detennine whether MSHA enforcement policies, 
procedures and guidance are being followed consistently and to assess whether mission critical 
enforcement activities are accomplished effectively. The accountability review also identifies 
areas for improvement and evaluates the subsequent implementation ofeffective corrective 
actions to address any identified issues. 

You can now file your MSHA forms online at www.MSHA.gov. It's easy, it's fast, and it saves you money! 

www.MSHA.gov


Overview 

Office ofAccountability (OA) Specialists Jerry Kissell and Mark Odum (Review Team) 
conducted the review in accordance with the annual accountability review plan schedule. The 
review concentrated on two Regular Safety and Health Inspections (EOl) of the 

vent Nos. 
selected the operation because it had an elevated Significant and Substantial (S&S) violation rate 
in Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 of36 percent compared to the Field Office S&S rate of 18 percent; a 
District S&S rate of20 percent; and the national S&S rate of22 ercent. The Review Team 
conducted the on-site review from The review 
focused on enforcement activities during FY 2017, and the first halfof FY 2018 and included a 
review ofsupervisory oversight activities. 

Mine Visit 

The Review Team accompanied the Assistant District Manager, the Field Office Supervisor, and 
an inspector to the mine on as part ofan EO1 - Regular Safety and Health 
Inspection. 

The mine is a-operation located in and employs 
~ximately~nine-hour production shifts per day, five days a week. 
-is blasted and moved by front-end loader to the primary crusher. The ·s 
transported by conveyor belts to a sizing screen where it is sized, sorted, and transferred into 
stock piles. The processed material is then transported by trucks to the customer. During the 
mine visit, the Review Team evaluated general conditions at the mine, assessed whether 
conditions at the mine compared with enforcement levels documented in the inspection reports 
reviewed, and observed work practices at the mine site. 

The mine visit included inspections and observations of the following: 

• pre-inspection discussions with the mine operator 
• mine office 
• examination records 
• work practices 
• two front-end loaders 
• quarry - high walls, road ways and berms 
• mining cycles (load, haul and dump) 
• jaw crusher 
• screen plant (screening and sizing of material) 
• nine conveyor belts 
• mine roads and berms 
• skid steer 
• safety talks with miners in the active pit and plant areas 
• daily close-out conference 

During the inspection, the accompanying inspector issued 11 enforcement actions. 
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Review Results 

Positive Findings: 

The review revealed positive findings in the following areas: 

1. Inspection notes reviewed were neat and detailed. 
2. Violation photos clearly showed the violation and the termination action. 
3. The review did not identify any issues that required a corrective action plan. 

The Review Team discussed with District personnel some inspection and procedural best 
practices as described in the Metal and Nonmetal General Inspection Procedures Handbook. A 
general outline of discussion topics is included in an attachment to this memorandum. 
(Attachment A) 

While the S&S rate for the mine was higher than the average S&S rates of the Field Office, 
District and nation, the enforcement levels were appropriate with existing mining conditions and 
work practices based on the review and observations made during the mine visit. 
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Attachments 

A. Discussion Topics 

B. Office ofAccountability Checklist 

C. Mine visit enforcement actions 
• 56.9300(b) 
• 46.9(a) 
• 56.9300(a)- 104(d)(l) initial action 
• 56.12004 
• 56.14112(a)(l) 
• 56.11002 - 104(d)(l) order 
• 56.14112(a)(l) 
• 56.14107(a) 
• 56.14112(b) 
• 56.14112(a)(l) 
• 56.9300(a)- 104(d)(l) order 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAc~ountability 

District Rocky IField Office Salt Lake City, UT I Mine ID I - I DateMountain _ 

Attachment A - Discussion Topics 

• enforcement and inspection best practices 

• citation and order writing documentation and completing all justification fields on MSHA form 
4000-49g 

• inspection activity during normal operations at mine sites to include evaluating environmental 
conditions, such as dust and noise while the facility is operating 

• reviewing hazard recognition with employees/managers at mines as the new work place examination 
regulations become effective 

• district plan to conduct additional inspections at the mine site 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

District M~:~in IField Office I Salt Lake City, UT I Mine 10 I - I Date 

Attachment B - Office ofAccountability Checklist 

Determine if complete and thorough E01 inspections are being conducted and /or if1 · policy and procedures were properly followed. 
Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

2. Determine if documentation for inspections is complete and thorough. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if citations and orders issued during previous inspections were properly 
3. evaluated for gravity, negligence, level of enforcement, number of persons affected, 

and supported by documentation. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate inspector(s) examination of required records and postings for compliance with 4 · applicable standards. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate the inspector(s) physical examination of the active working areas of the mine 
5 · and inspection of all mining cycles. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

6. Evaluate the inspector(s) on-site contaminant assessment and documentation. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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Evaluate inspector(s) examination of electrical equipment, transformer stations, and/or 7 
· electrical circuits. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if adequate close-out conferences are being conducted at the end of each8 · inspection. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Possible Knowing/Willful (PKW) Forms are documented and processed 9 
· according to agency policy and procedures. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate 103(i) spot inspection (E02) reports for the office/district being reviewed for 
10. compliance with agency policies and procedures, including compliance with time 

frames and separating E02 inspections from other events. 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below 00 
The Field Office does not have any mines in a 103(i) status. 

Determine if Hazard Complaint inspections/investigations are being conducted 
11 · according to policy and procedures. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity to ensure proper
12 

· use of time, including off-shift and weekend work, by all inspectors. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

I -District M~:~ n IField Office I Salt Lake City, UT I Mine ID I - I Date ' -
Are required Field Accompanied Reviews (FARs), Office Reviews (ORs) and 
supervisory follow-up reviews being conducted and documented according to agency 13 
I I· r d d ? 

. ------··- --

Determine if a 104(d) tracking system is in place and being kept current at the office 14 · being reviewed. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

15. Determine if the Mine Files are legible, up to date, and reviewed by supervisors. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

16. Determine if supervisors are visiting active mines. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Review documentation of staff meetings/safety meetings to determine their 17 · effectiveness and relevance to current issues and the Agency's mission. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Assistant District Manager is conducting the required second level reviews 
18. and holding supervisors accountable for oversight of Office Reviews and Field 

Accompanied Activity Reviews. 
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Determine if district management personnel are reviewing work products and reports 19 · for accuracy and completeness. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if managers and supervisors are using required standardized reports to 20 · review critical data relevant to inspections and investigations. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Districts, when required, are conducting in-depth accountability reviews in 
21. compliance with agency policy and procedures including follow-up to determine the 

effectivenes.s of corrective actions. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Is information (mine status, methane liberation, number of employees, etc.) being 
22. entered into the MSHA Standardized Information System (MSIS) accurately and in a 

timely manner? 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

~eterm_ine if inspectors have sufficient equipment and supplies to conduct thorough 23. 
inspections. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate the overall condition of the mine relative to the level of enforcement 24 · documented in previously completed inspections. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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Determine if inspectors have an understanding of when a violation of Section 103(a) for 
25. Advance Notice occurs and whether appropriate citations are issued for Advance 

Notice. 
Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if the management resource tracking tool is being used to track resources
26 · regarding Special Investigations. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

27. Determine if retraining of supervisors, inspectors, and specialists is being tracked. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are rotating the mine assignments annually among inspectors 
28 · assigned to their Field Office. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 



United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

Rocky
District Field Office Salt Lake City, UT Mine ID DateMountain -

Attachment C - Mine visit enforcement actions 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

1. Date 

4 ~r,ecf To 5. Op,,,,:110, 

6. Mine 7. Min<> ID (ContraC10<) 

8 . Condition or Praclice ea. Wrinen Nolice (103g) 

The north ent rance of the pit area i s missing 2 sections of berm. One section is 30 feet the 
other is 7 0 feet. The distance to the bench floor bel ow was approxi mately 25 fee t . This road 
is used periodically for maintenance operations or whe n access routes in the b l ast a rea need 
to be inspected for persons or equipment . This condition exposes Miners tc serious rol l over/
crash re l ated injuries shoul d a vehicle run off the road in this a r ea. 

See eon1;nu36<)n Form (MSliA F""" 7000.3"1 0 
9. Violation A. Health 0 B. ~cllon c. Part/Section or 

Sarety 0 of Act Tille 30 CFA 
Orher 0 56 . 9300b 

Sectloo U••lnspectOl's Eval,a,on 

I 0. Gravity: 

A. tnju,y 0< IHness (has) (is): NoLikelihood 0 UnNkety 0 Reasonably Likely D Highly Ukely 0 Occurred 0 
B. Injury or itlr,es.s couJd raa• 

sonably be expected 10 be: No Los1 Workday,i D Lost W orl<days o, Aestric1ed Duty D PennanonUy DisabU~ 121 FaIaI 0 
C. Signifocant and Substantial: Yes □ No 121 D. Number of Persons Alfoeled: 

001 
11. Negligence (check one) A . None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate 121 0 . High 0 E. Reckless Disregard □ 

I 2. Type of Action 104a 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation 1ZJ O..d&r O Safeguard O W ritten Notice D 
14, Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 

A. Citalion O 8 . O rder O C. Safeguard O D. Written Notice 0 Orde, Number 

15. A,ea o, EQUipm.,..1 

16. Tennlnation Duo 
A. Date 8 . Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section l l-Temwlaliol'I Ac:tnn 

17. Action 10 Terminate 
The berms have buil t up to at least mid-axl e height , eliminati ng the hazard. This citation is 
now terminated. 

19, Termloated A . Date MoDa Yr 
B, Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Seclio., IY....AvtomaJed Syslem Oala 

19. Type ot lnspeellon - 21 . Primary or Mill 
(activity code) EO 1 ? 

22. AA Name 23. AA Number 

MShA Form 7000..J, Ap, 08 (rtvised} In accoo:IMce w,3) ine jlr()vis.ons of tt.e Sma.l B..rs:rh$.S Regulatory Ef'ffi'cf'Pmenl f'ailne$S Act or 1998. :'he Smen Bv.sirtns A4mir.is!tation has 
es!llblr5hed a Nat.ore> Smd 8us1r:ess 2nd AgriOJIU;re Regulataty Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fa,ness SOatds lo fEOeive comments from small businesses abovt lec!etal ag(H'IC'y 
en10,ceme,;-1 ac:K!ns. The Ombudsmatr aM ually evat~es enfofcemtf'\ ac<iv;lies arlJ rares eactl ~s<esponSNeness 10 smaJI bl.:1.:ness, II )QUwid'I 10 ~ on i-,e 
ent01cemer,1 aaion:sot MSHA. )'Qi.I may can 1-eea-AEG•FAlA \ 1 ·888·134·32◄ 7}. o, wt1le I.he Ombudsman • Smaa ~essAdm:nistra:ion, Ofltea of the NatioAaf Ombadsman, •09 3td 
Stfeet. SW MC 2120. Wo:1hin91c.r:. OC 2041G, P)ea.seno«e, t>Owf:-ver, that ~"' tigrn i.o Ne a comment wan tM Ornbudsman is jn addi!iOn 10 anyothe<righrs )'OU mayN:"'8, lnclt.dtg 
<r.e right to OO(ltt:'Sl c,tat,ons aro proposed ~ties 8l'ldot:uin a he.a,i,n; befOl'e {tl.e Federal Mine Safety ana ~NhRev~ COmrniss«.. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office Salt Lake City, UT Mine ID DateMountain -
Mine Cita1ion/Order U.S. DeDanment of Labor 

Mine Safety and Health Adminis1ration 

1.oa1e 

4. Served To 5. Operator 

7. Mine IO (Comractor) 6. Mine 

aa. Written Notice ( 103g)8. Cond~ion or Praclice 

A new experi enced mi ner was observed work i ng at t he mine. T~e mine oper a tor fa iled to record 
and certify on MSHA form 5000 -23, or on a form that contained the information l isted in 
par ag r aph (b ) of this section, t hat each mi ner has received trai n ing required under this 
part . Thro~gh an interview with the miner i t was concluded tr.at the training was performed . 

See Conlm-Jalior. Form !MSHA Fo,m 700().Ja} 0 
9. Violation A. Heallh 0 B. Soclion C. Part/Section of 

Sate1y D otAct Tttle 30CFR 
Other 0 46 .9a 

10 Gravily: 
A . Injury or IMness (has) (is). No Likelihood 121 Unlikely D Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 
B. Injury or illness coutd rea

No Losl Workdays [ZJ Lost WO<kdays Or Aeslricted Duty D Petmanently Disabling D Fatal 0sonab be expected 10 be; 

C. Significanl and Substanlial. O. Number ot Persons Attected: Yos O No 121 000 

11. Negligence (check one) A.None 0 B. Low 0 0. High Ii) E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12 . Type of Action 13. Type ol Issuance (check one) Citation 0 Order O Safeguard O Wrinen Notice OlO~a 

t4. ln,lial Ac lion E. Citation! F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 
A. Citation O B. Order O C. Safeguard D O. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

I5. Area or Equipment 

, 6, Termination Oue A. Dale 8 . Time (24 Hr. Cloci<) 

Soclion ll l••Tem1N tion Action 

17. Action lo T em,W\ale 
Completed tra i~i ng reco rds how now been provided, therefore this c icacion is t erminat ea. 

18. TerminatedIA. Date 

Section l\14 -Automa.:ed System Oata 

I 9. Type QI Inspection 2 1 Primary or Mill-
(activily oode) ? 

22. AR Name 23. AR Numt:er 

MSHA ,:'om, ?C00-3. APf08 (revi$e.d) In ~noewith :tte pt<MSi~ ol the SzNt 81.1$inG$$ R~ato.y Enlorcemf!tll Faim~ -s Act of 1996. the Small Bus1neu Admir'li$tralicn ha. 
esl.4blished a Nati~! Sm-,11 Bu.s~and A9n0J1t...-e RegulalOfy Omt,oc;c,nan and 10 Regional Fa.itnecs Boardi 10 ,eceive commel'\ts horn .sma11 ~sin~ abou1 'ed&tal agency 
onl0tteMC1ll ll.dioll$. Th¢ Ombudsman 1.tu~.1a/ly evatua:es enfOf'Cerr..er.t acdvi,ies a.no rates eadl agency'a responsiveOrKs to smartt,vsir-ess. II )'Ou Wisn to oom.mont on the 
enforc:emef1t actions of MSHA. )"()U may cal! t -888-REG·FAiR (1-888-734--32.H). or wile tl'1e Ombudsman at Smal BuG:inQS.S A(tmini~llon. Offi~ of :he N-ation~ Oriii.:!Smar.. 409 3rd 
S1rtei. S./11 MC 2120, Washmgton. DC 20-416 Please nole, ~.th.n )('IUI' ri l)ht tn li\e ::, commem wilh tl-e Ombudsman is n additron to any othet tlQtlts )(It.I may haYe. incl;,.dirg 
~e righl lO conta.'l;I c!l£1ions ard propo"8d pef'lall.ies and <>blaio a heallf"9 befOt'G the- Federal M!l"e Salety and Hea:\h Review C'.Olnmission. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office Salt Lake City, UT MineID I_ ,DateMountain 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Oeoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (ContractOI) 

8. Condition 01 Ptact.ice Sa. Wmten Notice (1039) 

The Jaw area ramp was not provided with berms where a drop off exists . The drop off on the 
nort h side of the Jaw measures between 2 ½' to 3'; for a distance of 20 feet. The drop of f o n 
the south side of the Jaw measures between 2' to 3 ½ '; for a distance o f 30 feet. Ski d steer 
trac ks were o bserved on the north side of tbe ramp near the drop off. Th e skid steer does not 
have rear view mirrors and had backed up to this l ocat i on . The skid steer util i zes the ramp 
during shift while the crushing plant i s i n operation , making the chance o f an acci dent 
reasonably likely. This exposes Miners t o fatal rollover crash related injuries should the 
s k i d steer dr ive of f the ramp. 

mi ne s i te dai l y engaged i n aggrava t ed conduct 
constituting more than ordinary negligence in that no reasonable effor~s were made by the 
mi ,1e oper ator to correct the violat ive conditions. This viol a tion is an unwarrantable failux·e 
to comply with a mandatory standard. 

See Conrtnvailon Ferm (MSHA Fo,m 7000·3•) D 
9. Violation A. Health 0 8. Seclion C. PartiSec1t0n OI 

Safety 0 of Acl Title 30 CFR 
Other 0 56 . 9300a 

1 O. Gravity: 
A. Injury or Uln= (has) (is): No Like~hood D Unlikely Q Reasonably Likely IZl Highly Ltkely 0 
B. lntury or Wlness could ,ea-

No Losl Wol1<days D LOSI Workdays 0r Restncled Duty 0 Permanenlly Oisallling D Fa!al 12)sooabl be ex ted to be: 

C. Significant ano SubStanllaJ: D. Number 01 Persons Attected: Yes 121 No Q 001 

11. Negligence (check onej A. None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate 0 p. High l2J E. Reckless Dtsregartt D 
12. Type or Action 104dl t 3. Type ot Issuance (dleci< one) Ci1aJion Ill Order O Sa1eguaro D Written Notice O 

14. loiUal AcUon E. Cilalionl F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 
A. Citation O B. Order O C. Safeguard D 0 . Wri1ten Noiice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Termination Due 
A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

secnon lll•·Tennination Action 

17. Action to Terminate 
Ber ms have now been provided where the drop off/r o l l over hazards existed . This ci t ation is 
now te rmi nated . 

18 . Terminated A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clocl<) 

19. Type of Inspection 21. Primary or Mill 
(ac1ivily code) p 

22. AR Name 23. AR Numbe< 

MSHA Foon 7000-3, Apt 08 (revised) In acco1dance - !ht provl$lons 01 th• Small BuSi10" Reg1'alO<Y En101cemf111 Faime•• Ac< Ol 1996, "'" Smalt Bus!ness AOminiStraf.on has 
estobliW!<f aNalfonat Smaneu.iness ano Agrlcl.llllJre Aegu,.JOry ~OudSman and 10 Regional Fa~ness eoardS to •- eommet,ts rrom small cus;nesses-at>ou: -alagency 
enf.ofcemem ac:nons. The Ombud:sman aMll'iM!y evaluale-s enforcemen1 aaMrtes and ,aies &aeh agency's responsiveness to small bUSiness. 11 ~t> wish 10 commen1 on lht 
enforcement acflOflS ot MStiA, )()U maycall 1·888-REG·FAtR (1.-68&-734~324?), or wrre f18' Ombudsman a1 SmaJI eumsss Admi01St1atfOO, Omce ot the Nar..onat Cmbuos.,,an.. 409 3m 
Stree1,SW MC2l;?O, Washir,gfOn. DC20416, Please note, however. lttal ywrrighl.Oflle acomment'tlfill1he0mbuct:s:nan is i-nuddition lOanyother rights )()Otnayh~. 1nclu:ing 
lhe rghl io C:Ont&$1 ei1-ations and paoposed ~nallies and oblain a hea;ing befOre the Federal Mne Sale!Y n Heallh R_eview COfflmission. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office DateSalt Lake City, UT I Mine ID I - IMountain 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

5. 0peralor 

(Con1ractor} 

The 480 VAC power cable for t he Rock Stacker is pu lled approximately 1 inch out of the 
Eitting whi cr. enters the meta l encl osure on the overhead drive motor . This exposes the 
unprotected inner conductors t o mechanical damage. The inne r conductor's insulation does not 
appea r to be damaged. The exposed inner conductors a re approximately 12 feet above ground
i ev~l , making it unl i kely a Miner woul d be affected by an arc flash or electrical shock, 
towever in the event of an electrical f ailure; Y.iners in the area would be exposed to 
electrocution/burn i njuries. 

See Conlir:ua!,on FOl'Tn (MSHA ~ 7000-~) 0 
9. Violation A. 14ealth D 8. Section C. Part/Sect10n of 

Safety D of Act TiHe 30CFA 
Olher 0 56. 12004 

·o. Gravity: 
A. lnjsry o, Inness (has) (is): No Likelihood D Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely 0 Occurred D 
B. Injury or ijlness could rea- D 

sonab be e ected lo be: No Los1 Workdays Los, WO<kdays Or Res1ricted Duty D Permane,,tly Olsab~ng 0 Fa1al 0 
C. Significant and Subslanlial: D. Number of Persons Affected: YesO No IZl 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moclerale 12} D. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard O 

t2. Type of Action 104a 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation IZ) Order O Safeguard O Written Notice O 

14, Initial AtlK.>n E. Cilationl F. Daled Mo Da Yt 
A. Cilalion D 8 . Order O C. Safeguard D D. Wrinen Nocice D Order Numbef 

15. Area °' Equlpmem 

16. T erminahon Due A. Date Mo Da Yr 
8. Time (2◄ Hr. Clock) 

seci;on 111..Ttmif"ratk:r. Action 

17. Action to Termir.a1e 

1s. Tenninatedl A. Date Mo Da Yr I. ~ - lime (24 Hr. Cloek) 

t9. Type of Inspection 21. Primary or Mill 
1ac1ivily code) EOl p 

Z/. ARName 23. AA Number 

MS~Form 7000·3. Ap, 08 (re'..-iSed) In accc:rdaoce witti !he pro..,isfons of !he Small 8usiness Aegviatory EnfOJcemeot Fairness Act of 1996. the Small Su&tMss AdmfDs1ra1,on has-
es!at:lishe<I a Natiol'lal Sinall 8U$11'1~ aro Agria.Atu,e A«w!aWtY Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairl'le$$ Boards :o,~ve C01MlE1'11S t,om small busr.esses about r«w.at ag!l"ICy 
enlOtcemt:nt actbos. T~ Ombvdsma"\ uw,ually e1'alua.tes enloroemen1 aetiVl'~e$ ard ,ates each ageney's 'esc>0"1S1venes:s to smal busmes.s, If you '-MSh tel oommenl or: lhe 
enlorcoment aerions or MSHA. ycc., may cal 1-888,REO-FAlA {1•888-734--3247). DI' write lhe CmbudMnan at s~a8USlness Admll\'.s11atJon. ()lice or Ille N®o<lal Onbudsma.r:, 409 3rd 
Sue&!. SW MC 2120. Washingioo, DC 2~16. Ptease ncte. howem, that )( H.11 ti~ 1: !o Ille a cc:in1rn,,.•':i 'Mlh the Ombudsman is in addlitlt to anyothef righ!S you may ha-,e.•iCknf'9 
!t\91'1'{1ht to cooresl c:!aOOOS and prol)O$tld peoahies and 001airl 3 tr&rirg oefOl'e lile Federal Mine Sarety attd Heahn Review Comm,ssiot:. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office DateSalt Lake City, UT I Mine ID I - IMountain 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Oeoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

I. Date 

4. Serveo To 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine 10 

The Rock Stacker tai~ pulley i s not being maint a i ned . The east side of che guard and had been 
hit and shoved above the tai l p~l ley. This unguarded moving machine part is approximately 4 
½' above ground l evel. The area i s below the Jaw. Miners would not normally travel nea r or 
under the belt a t this l ocation. Cleanup work in the area is done primaril y 1o1ith a skid steer 
l oader. This l imi ted access makes an accident unlikely; ~owever this condition exposes miners 
to f a t a l entang lement/ dismembermen t injuries. 

4112al was c i t ed 

9. Violation A. Heal h 0 8 . Se<:lion C. Par11Seclion of 
SafeiY 0 of Act 1itfe 30CFR 
01tier D 56 .14 ll2al 

Soetion 11- lnspect0f"$ Evaloation 

10. Gravity: 
A. Injury 0t Illness (has) i is): No l ;f<elihood 0 Unhkoly 12) Reasonably likely 0 Highly Likely D Occurred 0 

L<l<it Wor~days O< Res~icted Duty 0 Permanently Disabling 0 Falal 0 
C. Significant and Substantial: 0 . Number ol Persons Affected:Yes □ Noll) 001 

11. Negligeoce (ched< one) A. None 0 8. low 0 C. Moderate 0 0 . High 0 E. Aecl<loss Olsregatd O 
12. T)'l)e of l\dion 104a 13. Type ollssuance (check one) Citation 1ZJ Order D Safegw,<d O Written Notice O 
14, lnitia.l Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 

A. Citation O B. Order O c . 5aleguaid D o. Wrttten Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Alea or Equipment 

16. Termination Due 
A. Oare B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

17. Action to Tenninate -
The guard has been repaired . e l iminating the hazard. This citation is t ermina ted . 

18. Terminated IA. Date Is. r1111e (24 Hr. Clock) 

19. Type ol lnspeclion 21 . Primary or Mi l 
(acliviry ooele) EOl p 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA Form 7000-3. Ap( 08 (revf~d.l Ir. aec()fdanct ~lh the p,ovision.s 04 the SmaU Business Ae,pllory EOOcement Fa!mess Act of 19SS. ttle Smau eus:ness Adrrin,stra:oo.i. has 
e&labf:Shed a National Small Business a.'"ld AgriOJttme Regula.to,y Ombuc:tsman and 10 Regional Fairnet.& Boards !o rev'"'eNeoornments from smaJ bu$4ne,sses abouI feder?J ogenc:; 
enlOft:emettl actions. '1he On!Jucbman annumty evaluates enboemer111 &'11-..l ties aod ,aies eacti ao(!nc:y's respcr.si'lell&$S 10 sman bu5inffl. rt you WY.Sh 10 comment on trio 
eofotcement ac:t:otls ~ MSHA. you may caJr1..ees-,AEG-FASA (1~88-734-3247),or writ& ttie Omtiu<lsman a; Smail 8\/&,n&SS Acrninistta!loo.. Olfice of the National Ombt.tCisman, 409 3rtl 
&,eel, SW MC 2120, Was~ ion. OC 20416. PJease no,e. tlCv.eve,. th.at your right to fJfe a c:ommor.t -.;th the Cn-ibudstnan ,5 m additoo to any Oft'« nghls yo:.1 ma, have. n;w,1£ 
U"8 nght ro cor.i:est 0L3!)0nS and p(C>l:l(JSed per-:atbe-$ af'ld Obla.r. a heanN; belore t~e f ederal Mi~e Safety a.net Heat:h Aev:ew Coinmis.sion. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

Rocky District Field Office Salt Lake City, UT Mine ID DateMountain -
Mine Cttation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 

1. DaIe 

4. Served To 5 . ~rator 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Con1ractor) 

8. Condilion or Practice Sa. rolten Notice (t03g) 

The #1 Screen deck e l evated walkway was not being maintai ned i n good condit ior.. as required . 
The hi nges supporting the interior of t he wa l k•.,ay were broken (3 out of 6) . The openings cut 
into the pan/floor a nd damage to the toe board on the south end have caused the walkway to 
droop and compromised its ability to sustain weight. 2 of the 6 gussets from t he outer 
walkway to the screen are detached, one is being used to hold power cables . The walkway is 
approxi mately 20 feet in length with a fal l distance of 7 feet to the ground bel ow. This a r ea 
is accessed for daily spil l age clean up. inspect i on, and screen maintenance as needed. This 
is an obvi ous conditi on and was i dentified as a hazard by the Superintendent . However, No 
attempt was made to restrict access to the damaged area or completely repair it prior t o 
operat i on. This condition exposes miner s to serious fall related injuries shoul d the walkway
fail during use. 

a : the mine s i te engaged i n aggravated conduct constitucing more 
ry g g n ~hat he was aware of t he conditions yet made no reasonable effort 

See Cominualion Foon (MSHA Form 7000-3a) 0-
9. Violalion A. Heatth 0 8 . Section C. Part/Seetion or 

Safely D of AcI Title 30CFR 
Omer D 56. 11002 

Section U- lnsped<><'s EV!llation 
10. Gravity: 

A Injury o, Illness (has) (is): No Ukehhood 0 Unlikely D Reasonably Likely Ill Highly Likely D Occorred D 
8 . Injury or Hlness C<lUld rea· 

sonabl be ex tea lo be: No 1..<>s1 WO<kdays 0 Lost Worl<days Or Roslr\cled Duty D Permanently Disabling 0 Falal 0 
C. Slgniflcant and Subslamiat: Yes 12) 0 . Number of Persons Affected: No □ 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A.None 0 B. low 0 C. Moderate O D. High IZ] E. Reck loss Otsregatd 0 
12. Type of Aaion 104dl 13. Type o1 Issuance {check one) Citation O Order 12) Safeguard O Written Notice O 
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated M Da Yr 

A. Citation 12) B. Order O C. Safeguatd O 0 . Wrilten Notice 0 O«ler Numbe< 

15. Area or Equipment 

TCl #1 Screen deck e l evated walkway 

16. Termination Due A. Oate Mo Oa Yr 
8. Time (24 Hr. Cloek) 

Secf.i<:n 111-•Terminatioo Action 

17. Acl ion to Terminate 

MoOa Yr 18 . Terminated A. Date 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

19. Type ol Inspection 21. Prmary or Mill 
{aclivity code) 801 p 

22. AA Name 23. AA Number 

MSHA Ritm 7000-3, AfY 08 (revised) t,, ;,oco,d3nco with tho provisions ot tlw! Sma11 Bushess R.eg;ularo<y Enlorcemenl Felme$'$ Act Of t996. the SmeD Business Admlni:s1Jat;or. has 
ostabll$h0d a National Small 8usinMS and Ag,icuftvrc Regulatory OmbtJdsman and !0 Aegional Fam8U Boards t~ r&eelve commenls trom small businesse, abool hedera! agency 
91\k>rC.mtnl actions. The Ombudsmen annually evaks.ates ontoroemont aetiYitio-s and rate$ each agency',; r~h1Cncss 10 srnal business. If you 'Mlh to COl'M'lenton d1e 
oniorocmont .k'ill!':IM ot MSHA, yoi, may call t -888-AEG-l='AIA (1-888-734-32,47), 0t .wite f'ie Omb:.dsman at Sm.»! 9usil'IO$G Adminis,tralion, Off,cc C>f lhe National Ombudsman. 409 3rd 
S lfeet. SW MC 2120. Wuhlngton. OC 20416 . Please note, however. !hat ~r right tofiJe acoouncnl wilh tho Ombodsrnan is in addition to any other righ!$ )'0tl may have, int.hJding 
the cigh1 to contesl Olalions and prOf)osod ~• aocl Clbiain a heari~ l»l<we the F-ederal Mine Safely a'\d Hoa~ Review Commlssior.. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office Salt Lake City, UT Mountain Mine ID Date 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Continuation Mine Safety and Health Administration 

4, Served lo 

6 Mine 

S<laion 11,.Jualillcalion lo< Acllon 

Continuation of 8. Condit i on or Pr act ice 

to c orrect the violative conditions. This demons t rates a s erious lack of reasonable care . 
This violat i on is an unwarrantable Cailure to comply with a mandatory sta ndard. 

See~Fonn 0 
Sec:llon IN-·&A>soqueol Acllon Taken 

Yr8. E<lended To A. Dare Mo Oa 8 . Time (24 Hr. CIOck) 0 C. Vaceled O o . lermina led O E. Modif,ed 

Secllon JV. ·lnlpocdon Data 

9 . ype ol lnspeeliOn 
E01 

11 . AR Name AR Numbe< 1l!. o.,. 13. m e (2◄ Hr. Clocl< 

MSHA Form 100().b, Mar 8 5 (re,,ised( 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office Salt Lake City, UT DateMountain MineID 1- 1 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoanment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

I . Dale 

4. Served To s. Operator 

6. Mtne 7. Mine ID (Contracto,J 

8 . Condition or Practice ea. Written Notice l1o ) 
The Road.base Stacker wes t s ide of the tai l pulley is not: be ing maintained. The guard had an 
approxi mate 6" x 10" opening . This unguarded moving machine part is approximately 3 ½' above 
ground l e vel. Miners recent l y removed thi s gua~d to adjust the tail pulley. t hen put i t back 
i n th i s condition. Miners would not norma11y travel near or unde r t h e bel t at t his location. 
Cl eanup work i n the area is done pr i ma r ily with a skid s tee r l oader . This limited access 
makes an acci dent un:ikely ; however tr.is condition e xposes miners t o fatal entangl ement/
d i smembe rment i njuries. 

Standard S6.14 112al was c i ted 

See Corn,nue,ton Fo,m (MSH.\ Fom, 7000-3a) D 
9. Violalion A. Heahh 0 B. Section C. Part!Seclion ot 

Safety D of Act Tate 30 CFR 
Other D 56 .14112al 

Section II- Inspector's Eva t..iation 

10. Gravlty: 
A. Injury or Illness (has) (is): No Liket;hoo<I 0 Unlikely !Z) Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Llkely D Occurroo 0 
B. Injury or mness could rea• 

sona be expected to b@: No Lost Woll<days D Lost Wori<days Or Reslficted Duty 0 Permanently Disabling D 
C. Significant and Substantial: D. Number of Persons Affected: Yes 0 NolZJ 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None 0 8. Low D C. Mo<lera1e D D High IZI E . Reckless Disregard 0 
12. Type or Action 104-a 13 Type o! Issuance (check one) Citation 121 Order O Safeguard D Written Notice □ 

14. Initial Ac6on E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 
A. Citation O 8 . Order D C. Safeguard O 0 . Wrillen Notice D Order Number 

15. Area or Equjpmenl 

16. TQtminQtion Due Mo Da Yr
A. Date 8. Time (24 Hr Clock) 

Secti.on m- Tenninalion Action 

17, Action to T erminale 

MoDa Yr 16. Terminated A. Date 8 . nme 12• Hr. Cioc:11) 

Sf,aton IV- At.l!Omatod $)'$tern Data 

19. Type ot lnspe<:tion 21. Primary 0< Mitt 
(activity code) EOl p 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA Fonn 7000-3, Apr 08 (re-,.ised) rn accordance wiih 1t,e provisions of the StnaM Bos:nes.s Re,gulato-y Enklfeement Faimess Act 01 t996. rhe Small Bus.ir.ess Atfministra:ioo has 
estabhstlecf a National small au~r.es.s and Ag,rt0.1t1ure Re(;utatory Omt)1,.1dSma.n and 10 ~ ;ona1 Faimess Boaros kl tecerv~ comm!f'l!s ltom Sm.al businesoos aboul rt,deraJ agency 
8f'lk:W00mem actior.s, The Ombud:smart annuaJr'f e-.-a1ua1es &n!O<Cemet!I aetivilies and ra&es each agencys ,esponsi...eness :o small bvslness. 11 vou wish to commera on :he 
fflo:cemen! aaionso1 M SH A., )'OU may c.all 1-888•REG--FAtA. (1 ·888·734-3247). or wit_e ~ Ombvc!sman at Small Busir.ess Acmirisrration OHie~ OI the Natfonal Ombudsman, • 09 3rd 
$1~1. SW MC 2120, Wastirg:o,, OC 204 16. Please riote, however. that ycur righ1 ~ Ille a comtnen! wi!h the Otrbud$tnan is in addition ro ar:yo?her ,igl"ts you may have. il'!Clucir;g 
1ne flQ'h:I 10 co,ues1 c:ta.liOns and propQ$8d per-.alties and c:,titaiil" a hearing before tne Fede,at Mif'le Salety and Heai:n Review COmmis.sion. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office Salt Lake City, UT Mine ID -- DateMountain 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. DeDartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

3. Cilalionl 
Order Number 

5. Operalor 

7. Mice 10 (Contracto,rj 

8. Cond~ion or Practice Sa Written Notice (10.'.lg) 

The east side under screen bel t was not provided wi t~ a guard . The unguarded moving machine 
parts is approximately S' above ground leve: . Spillage had built up under i t eliminating the 
seven foot distance from exposed moving par ts to the walking or working surfaces. Miners 
coul dn't normally walk under the be: c at this l ocat i on . Clean up work is done with a skid 
steer loader. Thia limited access makes an accident unlikely; however this condition exposes 
Miners to fata l entangl ement/ dismemberment injuries . 

Standa=d 56 . 14107a was c ited 

S.e Coot,ruaticr. Form (MSHA FOlffl 7000-33) 0 
9. Violation A. Heatth 0 8 . Section C. PartiSection of 

Safety 0 of Acl 1itle 30 CFR 
Other D 56. 14 107a 

Seclion n- 1~o(sEvalr~n 

to. Gravity: 
A. Injury or llflless (has) [is): No Likelihood 0 Unlikely l2l Reasonably likely 0 Highly l fkety D Occurred D 
8 . Injury 0< atness could rea• 

No Lost WO<l<days D Lost Worl<days Or Restricted Duly 0 Pennaner.tly Oisabling 0 Fatal Dsonabl bee ected to be: 

C. Significant and Subslantiaf: 0 . Number ot Persons Affecled: Yes □ 11100 
11. Negtige~ (checl< one) A. None 0 8 . Low 0 C. Moderate IZ] o. High D E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 104a 13 l ypeollssuance(check one) Citation 1ZJ Order O Safeguard O WrittcnNotice O 

14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F, Dated Mo Da Yr 
A Citation O B. Order O C . Safeguard D D. Wrinen Notice 0 Order Number 

t 5. Alea or Equipment 

t6 . Termination Due 
A. Dale 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section JII.• Tormtnarioo Actiot'I 

17. Aclion to Terminate 

18. Terminated A. Date Mo Da Yr 8 . lime (24 Hr. Clock) 

5ec!:Oll 'N---Automaed Sys«>:11 Oata 

19 . Type of Inspection 21 . Primary o r Mill 
(aclivlly codei EOl p 

22.AA Name 23. AA Number -

MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (rtvised) tn a«:O«Janoe .,..m !hB protASicns ct I.he Sooll 6ushess Aegul!'lcty fntorcemeni F<urness Acl o, 1996, uie Small Busmess ACm,nistrat<in na.s 
escabfislletl a N.allonaJ Small Sus,,uus anc, Agl'iculu.rte Regulatory Ombuclsmi.n anci 10 Regional Fairnes:s 8oar<li to rece.ve cornmenrs trom sm&l t>usineises at>out1ecera1 aoerq
enforcemett actions. The Omt>udsman annually evaJu.aJes enforoemer1 acimtles ~ r.aies eaCfi agency"$ respc,osivet'iess to smaa business. If )OU VW\i.h 10 oommen1on ~e 
errforcernenl ac:10m ol MSHA. you may c:aJI J-686•REG-FAIR ( 1-868•734-3247). or wri1e the0rnbu0$m&n a. Small 8usi1W'$$ Admi1'JSl•ation. Qllitt! of the Na:,onal Ofnl:x.M:fsman, 409 3ltl 
S1,ee-i, SW MC 2120. Was.r:logtoo. OC 20416, Pleaie ~e. tiowe·ver. lhal your ,;g,i,10 hie a conwneol -.,11,11 the Ombudsman is tr': addcloll to aoy O(hef rights you may Mw, includif9 
U1e r::gN ,o c;onte5t Otar.or.s and proposed penahles ar<I oblain e t-e-arir,g beklre tile ~rt.J Mine safety and Health RftView Commi~on. 
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1

United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office DateSalt Lake City, UT I Mine ID I - IMountain 

Mine Citalion/Order U.S. Department ol Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

5. Operalo, 

7. Mine 10 (ConlraclO<} 

8. Condrtion or Prac1ice 8a. Written Notice 10 

The guard for lower return roller on the West side under #l screen bel c was not installed 
correctly as required. It was incorrectly i nstalled i n t~e 2 retai ning brackets . This 
ungua rded moving machine part is approximately 4 ½' above ground level. Miners couldn ' t 
normally walk under the belt a t this :ocat ion . This l imited access makes an accident 
unlikely. This condition exposes miners to entanglement/ dismemberment injuries. 

See COnhnaatiO.., Form (MSHA Fonn 7000-3a; 0 
9. Violation A. Health 0 8 . Section C. ParVSec1oon of 

Satety D of Act title 30 CFA 
Other 0 56 . 14112b 

Sec:i'.oo 11-lr:spectots E\laluatiO(l 

10. Gravity: 
A. Injury or l~ness (has) (is): No Likelihood 0 Unlikely@ Reasonably Lil<ely 0 Highly Likely D 0ccune<1 D 
8 . Injury or idness oould re.a• 

No Lost Workdays D Lost Workdays Or Aestricled Duly 0 Pe,manently Oisabfing 0 Fatal IZlsonably be eq:,octed to be: 

C. Signilicanl and Substantial : O. Number of Persons Affected:v... o No 0 0 0 1 

t 1. Neghgence (ched< one) A. None 0 B. Low O C. Mocle<ale IZ) 0. High 0 E. Recf<less Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 13. Type oflssuance (check om,) C,tallon 0 Order O Safeguard D Writte<> Notlce O104a 

14. Initial Action E. Cltationi F. Qaled Mo 0a Yr 
A. C~ation O B. Order O C. Safeguard O D. Written Nolice 0 Orde< Numbe< 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Te ,mination Due Mo Oa Yr
A. Dale B. Time 124 H1. Clock) 

Section Rl••Term.nauon Achoo 

17. Action 10 Terminate 

1a. TerminatedIA. Dale Mo Da Yr IB. Time (24 Hr. Cloci<l 

Section IV- Automated Sys.ttm Oat.a 

19. Type of lnSf)eClion 21. Primary or Mijl 
(ac1ivily code) E01 I? 

22. AA Name 23. AA Number 

MSHA Form 7000-3. Ai>f 08 \revised} 11"1 ao:::o,c:ta/lce wilh :hs proviSors or the $,roll 8\,$il')(t$S Reg\AaioryEf'ioreemenl F~$ Aa ot 199$, l~ Small Bu$iness Admtnislrabon has 
establish9d a NatiOf'lal Small 8U$lncss isnd Agncul1.irc RegutalOtY Omt,u,ctsman .and 10 RegHYIQI Faime,s Boan:k lo receive oornments from srnaJI businesses 3bou! ~ aget'C)' 
e,,lo.roemom act.oos, The Ombvcts,m~v1ann.ialy ei,elua1es enfo,cement ac.tjvl!)es at'ld ,ates elcn agency·s ,~ p.,~s to smalbu&lness. 1)'OJ W\Sh 10 a:i,nmer.t Q"I Ifie 
tr'I-IO!Q&fllent aeuons of MSHA. yoo may call 1-888--REG-FAIR (1-688-734 -3247) o, •Mite 1'19 Ornt>udSll'\30 at Small 8u$i~ A(fministralion. (')(l ice of <ha N.11~~J0mbuckm3n, 409 3rd 
Street. S,.N FI.C 2120. Watthinglon. OC 204l6. Please no1e. however, that yt>01 righ1 to lite a c~with the Omb.:dsma~ is in ackflioo to 3nyott-.er f.ghts you tnav ha,,e. ;,..-Juding 
the r.ght to OQl"Cfll ~ations aro proposed penallies :in1 cbtan a hearrng ~kl,e :he Federal Mine Saferyand He.al!h Re-viii-# Comm:ssion 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

Rocky -District Field Office Salt Lake City, UT DateMountain MinelD 1 1 ! 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

1. Dale 3. Citation/ 
Order Numbet 

4. Served To 

6 . Mine 7. Mine ID (Co,1tractor) 

8. Condition or Practice Sa. Written Notice (I 

The gua rd on t he ijl Screen rock t ai~ p~lley is damaged . Th i s ung~a rded moving machine par t 
is 31" above ground l evel . Cl ean~p work is done wi t h a skid steer l eader as needed . Miners 
couldn't normally walk u nder the bel t at thi s l ocation . This l i rni t ed access makes an accident 
un l ikel y; however this condi tion ex-poses mi ners to fatal entang lement/ dismemberment 
inj uries . 

Standa~d 56 .l4ll2al was c i ted 

S..Con,rw1tion Fonn (MSHA Fann 7000-3ai O 
9. Violation A. Heallh O B. Section C. Pa/1/Section of 

S afely □ OI Acl Titte ~o CFA 
Other 0 56.14112al 

Section a-tnspector's Evaloalion 

10. Gravijy: 
A. lnju,y or Illness (has) Os): No l.il<elihood 0 Unlikelt IZl Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely 0 OcCtJrred 0 
8. Injury or ~lness could rea• 

No Lost Workdays D Lost Wo,1<days 0,- Restricted D\J1y 0 Pennanently Disabling D Fatal lZlsonabl be e ected to be: 

C. Significant ar.d Subslant,al: D. Number ol Porsorn; Affected: Yes □ No IZl 001 

11. Neg~gence (check oneJ A. None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moclerate Ill D. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 104a 13. i ype of Issuance (check ooe) Citation lZ) Order O Safeguard D Written Nolice D 
14, lnitkll Aclion E. Cilalionl F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 

A. Cllatioo O B. Order O C Safeguard O O Written Notice 0 Order Number 

1s. Aroa or Equipment 

16. Termination Due IA. Dale Ii. Time (24 >Ir. Clock) 

$oc:1ion IU- 1etmr.etl~ Action 

17. Action 10 Tennlnate 

MoDa Yr18. Terminated A . Date B. Trme (24 Hr. Clock) 

Sf!QCC'"1N-AU!Om.ai:ed Sys:em Oa:a 

19. Type ol fnspection 20. Ever.I Number 21 . Primary or Mill 
{activity code) EOl p 

22. AR Name 23. AA Number 

MSHA FOfTI\ 7000-3. Apr08 Cte\l!sedj In aa:ordanrewith lhe provisloos oi the Small Bus.mess ~egulalOfY EnlQ,c-emeOi Farness A.cl ol )996. Ille SrnaN Business Adrrinislrat,l()f! has 
.siat:lfiS~ a National Small 8uSiness an.1 Agriculture Reg~tcry Ombuclsman anc! t0 Aes-onal Faimes.s Boards to tece:ve comments from smal businesses .lbelul Jederal agtOCy 
erik>lt:Qmeni ac.'tioos. The CW'l'lbJdSlnan aM u-ally evaluates en10,eemor,1aeti._.tJts and rates eactt agency's responsr,,eness, to sma.l b~ne'Si. II ~u viish !o commem oo the 
ernorcemeni actions 01 MSHA. Vo'J may call 1-888·AEG,FAtA ( i-888,'734,-3247). or write :tie Omt:uttsman ,ll Small Bus1n&SS Admin1srraoon, Olti~ ot tt-e NarionalOmbud$n'lal'\ 409 3rd 
s:ree-:, SN MC 2120, wasr.ngton. DC 204 16. PJeas.encte, hQWeVt!r, that your right to lite aCOl'nlnet.:I withttie Onibldsman is ir: Qdd!lio11 » anyotherrig!i:s you may have, ltdJcir;g 
Ine ngnt to con10$l Oltat.ons and propoSQd penal!i(IS ancl obl.ain a nea~b&lo,e the f.edefal >.line Safety anct Hftalm ~Comml$Sion. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

RockyDistrict Field Office Salt Lake City, UT Mine ID DateMountain -
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 

1. Date 

4. SeNedTo 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine 10 (Contracror) 

8. Condmon o, Praclice 8a. Wrtnen Notice (1 o ) 

The ramp beginning at t he road, between the overland bel t and the d iesel tank t o the crusher 
area was not provided with berms where a drop off exists. The drop off measures between 2 ½' 
to 3'; for a distance of 20 feet. Skid steer tracks were observed the ent i re length of t he 
r amp . The skid steer util i zes the ramp during shift while the crushing plant is in operation, 
making t he c hance of an accident reasonably likely . This exposes Miners to fatal rol lover 
crash rel ated injuries should the skid steer drive off the ramp . 

(at the mine site daily) e ngaged in aggravated conduct 
more than ordinary negligence in that no reasonable effort s were made by the 

mine operator to correct the violative condi t ions. This demonstrates a serious l ack of 
reasonable care. This vi olacion is an Qnwarrantable failQre to comply wi th a mandatory
standard. 

See Ccnr,noatlon F<Jrm (MSHA Fc,m7000•3aJ O 
9. Violation A. Health O B. Section C. Pan!Secrion or 

Safety 0 of Acl Title 30CFR 
Olhef 0 56.9300a 

Soctioo 11- lnspe(IO(S Evaklarion 
10, Gravity, 

A. Injury or Illness (has) (is): No Likelihood 0 Unlikely 0 Reasonably Likely l2l Highly Ukely 0 OccooeCI D 
B. Injury or Illness could rea. 

sonably be expected 10 be: No l.<J6t Wa<Mays D Lost Worl<days Or Aes1ricted Duly 0 Permanenlty Disallling 0 Fatal fll 
C. Sigrificant ar-.1 SullSlantial: D. Number of Persons Affected: Yes @ No □ 00 1 

11. Negligence (check ooe) A. None D B. Low D C. Moderate O 0. High llJ E. Reckless Dis,egaro D 
12. Type of Action 104dl 13, Type of Issuance (Check OJ18) Cilalion O Order 121 Safeguard O Written NoticeO 
14. Initial Action E. Cilalionl F. Oared 

A, Citation 12] 8 . Orde< D C. Salegua,d O 0 . Written Notico D Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

TCl Crusher area by the overland belt . The ramp beginning at the road, between the overland 
belt and the diesel tank to t he crusher area 

16. T@rmN'\a.tion Due Mo Oa Yr 
A. Date 8 , Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section Ill- Termination Act.on 

17. Action 10 Terminate 
Berms have now been provided where the drop of f/rol l over hazards existed. This order is now 
t erminated . 

18. Terminated A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

19. Type ol Inspection 21. Primary or Mill 
(activ~y code) p 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA Form 70oo-3, AfJI 08 (revised) In accordance with th& p,ovi!tol\s of the Smal Busiless Regulalory Emoroemen1 Fairness Ad ot 1996, the &natl Business Admllistration ha.s 
estanlishetf a Nafioftai Small 8osin85-S and Agricutlure Rogi.latoryOmt:iuooman amt 10 RegionaJ FatrnP.$$ 8oal'ds 10 recente c:o.nments hom sma!i businesses about federal agency 
enfol'cemen1actions. The Ombudsman amuaUy eva1uaces enforcement activities and rates each agency's r~ness to small business. tt y0u wisl'l to commen, on the 
111110,C,m&r>I aatonsor MSHA. i"" may""" I •888·AEG•FAlll ( 1•881J.734.J2471. O< Wlll• IN! omcvcrsman at smait BuslnesS AdminlSlfatiOn. Office Of !lieN•tional OmllUClsman, 409 3rd 
S.eel. SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Pleasenc1e,howovor, Iha, IW' right tome a comm.,. will! the Ombudsman is n addioon to anyo«her righis )'0qJ rnayha,e, inclr..dillQ 
the right fO oontest citations and pr~penall.ies and obtain a hearing before the Federat Mine Safety and Heahh Review ComJT.i$$()f'I. 
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